MEMO

To:  Testing personnel for DOS MUNDOS Oral Quiz Il, Spanish |
From: Sue Barry

Re: Materials for test

The attached pages present the objectives for this exercise and give suggested scope
and content plus visuals needed to carry through the evaluation.

Guidelines for assigning a rating to each student are given below. Evaluators will use
as a rating form the "card" with their number, name and the name of the classroom
teacher. Evaluators are to retain these forms and pass them to the corresponding
teacher at the end of each class period.

RATING SCALE

10 Excellent Total comprehension; immediate response;
Conversational, glib, correct;
Obvious preparation.

9 Good + Comprehends with a few-prompts; immediate response
Searches a bit for word(s); accurate in majority
of vocabulary/structures; Prepared.

8 Good Understands but unsure until prompted as to
context; Reduced accuracy in vocabulary.

7 Average Reduced comprehension; depend on evaluator for
contexts and prompts. Inconsistent accuracy in
responses with regard to vocabulary and structure.

6 Average Marginal comprehension; requires prompts of all
kinds, delayed responses; unsure; inaccurate
vocabulary and structures.

5 Poor Misunderstands; unable to follow prompts;
Gross inaccuracies in vocabulary and structure;
Totally unprepared.



